

COLLEGE AND GRADUATE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH, AND HUMAN SERVICES EHHS CURRICULUM COMMITTEE In Person and Electronic Vote – February 18, 2011

MEMBERS voting in person: Averil McClelland, FLA; Natalie Caine-Bish, HS; Frank Sansosti, LDES; Angela Ridgel, HS; Belinda Zimmerman, TLC; Davison Mupinga, TLC. Joanne Arhar, present but not voting. All members presented voted and per held as pending until those members listed below voted electronically.

MEMBERS submitting electronic votes: Sloane Burgess, HS; Courtney Vierstra, LDES; Lori Wilfong, RC; Lynne Guillot-Miller, LDES; Tracy Lara, FLA; Todd Hawley, TLC.

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION/INFORMATION	ACTION TAKEN
WELCOME (JOANNE ARI	HAR)	
REVIEW OF MINUTES		
Dec. 17 Minutes Jan. 24 Undergraduate Electronic Vote Jan. 24 Graduate Electronic Vote	All minutes were reviewed and voted on.	Motion to accept minutes by Averil McClelland; second by Davison Mupinda; approved by unanimous vote.
	ION ITEMS (JOANNE ARHAR)	
Changes to EDUC Courses	Joanne updated the committee on the changes to EDUC courses presented in Dec. by Tracy Lara. At the request of the Provost's office, the courses subjects and numbers have been changed to US 20000 level courses.	No action needed.
FLA-HM 41095 Special Topics courses	Baking and Pastry Fundamentals; was approved by the department and will be taught beginning in Summer 2011.Foods II: International Cuisine; was approved by the department and will be taught beginning in Summer 2011.	No action needed
2010-2011 Curriculum Changes Summary	Susan Augustine updated the committee on curriculum changes in the college to date. A detailed list is posted online for review.	No action needed
Upcoming curriculum deadlines	The last day to submit proposed courses to the EHHS curriculum committee for Spring 2012 will be April 29 th .	No action needed
Experiential Learning Requirement	Joanne updated the committee on the status of the experiential Learning Requirement Proposal. It recently passed Faculty Senate and will go to the Board of Trustees next. Details have not been finalized but broadly, every program will be required to show that their student meet the requirement. URCC will review criteria for meeting the requirement. EHHS will likely already have the needed courses to meet the requirement.	No action needed
University Articulation Officer	Joanne shared that the university has a newly appointed articulation officer. His name is Gary Romas and his office is located in the library.	
UNDERGRADUATE PROP		
FLA-RPTM Articulation Agreement with Lakeland Community College; Phillip Wang	Proposal establishes a 2 + 2 articulation agreement between RPTM and Lakeland Community College for its AAB degree in Business Management (Parks and Recreation Management concentration); program credit hours are 121; effective Spring 2011. Wang shared that this articulation agreement is endorsed by RPTM faculty and that establishing equivalencies was a major part of this agreement. The agreement is expected to bring 10+ new students to KSU annually.	Motion to approve proposal by Averil McClelland; seconded by Davison Mupinga; approved by unanimous vote.
HS-EXSI Articulation Agreement with Cuyahoga Community College; Ellen Glickman	Proposal establishes a 2 + 2 articulation agreement between EXSI and Cuyahoga Community College for its AAAS degree in Sport and Exercise Sciences; program credit hours are 121;effective Spring 2011. This agreement is supported by faculty and Provost's office and is expected to bring between 5 and 10 new students per year to KSU.	Motion to approve proposal by Angela Ridgel; seconded by Belinda Zimmerman; approved by unanimous vote.

Meeting adjourned at 1:55 PM.

Hilda Pettit, Undergraduate Recorder